

ADULT SPORT RULES AND REGULATIONS

ADULT
SOFTBALL
BASKETBALL
VOLLEYBALL
SAND VOLLEYBALL
KICKBALL &
PICKLE BALL LEAGUES



City of Racine Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department

800 Center Street, Rm. 127 Racine, WI 53403 (262) 636-9131

cityofracine.org/ParksRec



facebook.com/RPRCS.

Please join the following Facebook groups for the most up-to-date information:

- City of Racine Adult Softball-Summer/Fall
 - Racine Adult Basketball
 - Racine Adult Volleyball
 - Racine Adult Sand Volleyball-Summer
 - Racine Adult Coed Fall Kickball
 - Racine Pickle Ball

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	REGISTRATION	4
2.	ILLEGAL CONTRACTS, SUSPENSIONS, FORFEITS	5
3.	PARTICIPANT PLAY POLICY	6
4.	TRANSFERS AND RELEASES	6
5.	ELIGIBILITY	7
	_SOFTBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)	7
	_BASKETBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)	8
	_VOLLEYBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)	8
	SAND VOLLEYBALL & KICKBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)	8
	_PICKLE BALL (Eligibilty and Equipment)	8
6.	ROSTERS	8
7.	PLAYING RULES	9
	_SOFTBALL	9
	_BASKETBALL	9
	_VOLLEYBALL	10
	_SAND VOLLEYBALL	10
	_COED KICKBALL	11
	_PICKLE BALL	11
8.	ENTRY FEES	12
9.	SCHEDULES, AWARDS	12
10.	PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES BOARD, PROTESTS	12
11.	POSTPONEMENTS	15
12.	MISCELLANEOUS	16
13.	COMMENTS	17
PLA	YER RELEASE FORM	18
POS	TPONEMENT AGREEMENT FORM	19
SPO	RTS PROTEST FORM	20

1. **REGISTRATION**

- a. Managers are urged to review their rosters when received to ensure all team players have been correctly added. Teams must have the required number of legal registered players on their roster sheet when league play begins.
- b. Every player in City of Racine municipal adult athletic leagues must complete and sign a team registration form at the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department ("PRCS Department").
- c. An eligible player may register and play with three softball teams, two volleyball teams, one basketball team, one sand volleyball team, and one fall kickball team. EXCEPTIONS: Co-ed and 16" do not count against your gender specific nights. Co-ed players may play on one team each night co-ed is offered. The player must sign a new team registration form each season. Proper fees must accompany each form.
- d. A player is a member of the first three softball teams, first two volleyball, and first sand volleyball, basketball and fall kickball teams he/she signs with. All other player registrations are void. Dates used will be the date the team registration form is filed with the PRCS Department.
- e. Players must sign their own team registration form.
- f. Opening registration dates are as follows: Softball and sand volleyball, first working day in January; Fall kickball, second Monday in July; Fall softball, third Monday in July; basketball and volleyball, fourth Monday in August. Player cards are available year round in the PRCS Office or online at www.cityofracine.org/ParksRec.
- g. All teams must register with the minimum number of required players:
 - a. Softball 11 players (Exception: Coed teams may register with 10 players. The 11th player can be added at any time no charge.
 - b. Basketball 7 players
 - c. Volleyball 6 players
 - d. Sand Volleyball 6 players
 - e. Coed Kickball 11 players (Exception: Teams may register with 10 players. The 11th player can be added at any time no charge.
 - f. Pickle Ball 2 players (any gender)

- h. Additional players may be added until the league player registration deadline is reached. Once the season begins, players may be added at any time. Some restrictions to the number of player additions may apply.
- i. Outstanding team balances from previous year must be paid before registration will be allowed in current season.
- j. No player is permitted to take part in a league game unless he is eligible in all respects. Managers and coaches shall keep this rule in mind at all times.
- k. A player found guilty of violating these rules shall be suspended from municipal league competition for duration of time which, in the judgment of the PRCS Director, fits the offense.
- I. Player fees are non-refundable and are non-transferable to another player. EXCEPTION: Players replacing a medically-released teammate may, at the discretion of PRCS administration, be exempt from paying an additional player fee. In this situation, the medically-released player would be permanently removed from the team and prohibited from participating in further season league play.

2. ILLEGAL CONTRACTS, SUSPENSIONS, FORFEITS

- a. A player who takes part in a game for which he/she is not eligible will be suspended from City of Racine municipal athletics for a period of time which, in the judgment of the PRCS Director, fits the offense.
- b. Managers playing a person(s) who is not eligible (not on their roster) may be suspended from City of Racine municipal athletics for a period of time which, in the judgment of the PRCS Director, fits the offense.
- c. Managers, players, and game officials may not, at any time, waive any eligibility rule established by the PRCS Director.
- d. Only eligible players shall take part in City of Racine municipal athletics. When the game official is notified of a violation, he shall report that fact on his game report card.
- e. Games canceled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit.
- f. A team is allowed two forfeits a season. The team may be dropped from the league after the second occurrence in any league.
- g. After the second forfeit, a team forfeiting a game will not be allowed to resume play in any league until payment of the \$25 forfeit fee occurs.

h. No money shall be refunded and team members are not eligible to register for another league until the forfeit fee is paid

3. PARTICIPANT PLAY POLICY

- a. It is the policy of the City of Racine PRCS Department to provide recreational league play in various sports activities for male and female participants (for a complete listing of the various leagues provided by the PRCS Department, contact the office or visit the PRCS website at cityofracine.org/ParksRec). In those rare instances where there is no league available in a specific sports activity offered by the PRCS Department, the following conditions will govern participation.
 - i. When and where the PRCS Department does not provide recreational league play for each gender's respective and specific participation, the PRCS Department will allow cross gender participation in a gender league that is provided.
 - ii. The men's league is designated for male participants, the women's for female participants and the co-ed for male and female participants who wish to play on a team together. Cross gender participation will only be allowed when there is no recreational opportunity to participate in a "like league" that is gender specific.

4. TRANSFERS AND RELEASES

- a. No player changes may be made between the additional player deadline and the start of play. Once the season begins, players may be added at any time. Some restrictions to the number of player additions may apply.
- a. Releasing a player:
 - i. The signing and filing of a Player Release form is required for the release of a player entering service, a person returning from service (with a copy of their admission or discharge papers) or a player suffering a disabling injury (certified in writing by a physician).
 - ii. An injured player must wait a minimum of 30 days from the time of release before being eligible to reenter as a player.
 - iii. Player fees are non-refundable and are non-transferable to another player.
 - a) EXCEPTION: Players replacing a teammate released for medical or military purposes may, at the discretion of PRCS administration, be exempt from paying an additional player fee. The released player would be permanently removed from the team and ineligible to return for season play in any city league/team.
 - iv. City tournament rules may dictate a deadline for player replacements.

- b. Transferring a player: The signing and filing of a Player Release form is required. A player transferring may not leave a team short of players. A new player must be signed before a player may be released. A player may not transfer to any team in any league hen that team has a better percentage of wins and losses than the team he/she is leaving.
- c. If a manager refuses to release a member of the team, that player may obtain an automatic release if idle from play for 14 days or longer. Prior to the 14-day period, the player must submit to the PRCS Department written notification of intent to transfer without manager support. A player who is automatically released after 14 days of idleness is not permitted to transfer to another team unless an active registration period is underway.

5. ELIGIBILITY

- a. All individuals who meet the age requirement for the specific sport are eligible to play in City of Racine municipal leagues.
- b. A player who is a member of a college, technical school, high school or any other school athletic team may register, but is not eligible for City of Racine municipal league play until the schedule is finished for the season. If a player becomes ineligible, or quits his/her college school team prior to the finish of the schedule, he/she may play in City of Racine municipal leagues provided registration and eligibility rules are met. A player who is a member of any of the above organized school teams shall lose his/her eligibility for City of Racine municipal athletics for a time determined by the PRCS Director. In addition, his/her city league team will lose the games the player participated in if they are protested within the 10 day limit. Individuals who lost their high school eligibility because of being over age are permitted to play in City of Racine municipal leagues.
- c. A player who participates in any league outside the PRCS leagues that is not mentioned in section b. (above), and who wishes to participate in the PRCS program, must have his/her individual case reviewed to determine eligibility.

SOFTBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)

- a. Players in adult softball leagues must be 18 years of age before the start of play. EXCEPTION: Players in adult *summer* softball leagues may be 18 years of age by July
- b. Softball players in City of Racine municipal leagues may play on three 12" municipal league teams, one 16" team, and one co-ed team.
- c. Game balls must be returned to the umpire after the game.

- d. Bats MUST be stickered before league play. All bats must be Aluminum, have an ASA stamp, and not be listed on the ASA unapproved list in order to be used in league or city tournament play. For consequence of using an unapproved bat, see the softball rules.
- e. Men, Women, and Coed: Balls are 12"Dudley (Yellow leather cover) SB12LRFY 44.

BASKETBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)

- a. In all basketball leagues, a team must furnish the ball.
- b. Players in adult basketball leagues must be 18 years of age by the start of play.
- c. Basketball players in City of Racine municipal leagues must confine their play to one municipal league team.

VOLLEYBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)

- a. Players in adult volleyball leagues must be 18 years of age by the start of play.
- b. The PRCS Department supplies the game equipment.
- c. Volleyball players in City of Racine municipal leagues must confine their play to two municipal league teams. Coed teams do not count with gender specific leagues.

SAND VOLLEYBALL & KICKBALL (Eligibility and Equipment)

- a. Players in adult sand volleyball and kickball leagues must 18 years of age before the start of play.
- b. The PRCS Department supplies the game equipment.
- c. Sand volleyball and kickball players in City of Racine municipal leagues must confine their play to one single gender team and one co-ed team on each night co-ed is offered.

PICKLE BALL (Eligibility and Equipment)

- a. Players must be 16 years old by start of play.
- b. The PRCS Department supplies balls and net (players must put up and take down nets)

6. ROSTERS

a. Teams may sign as many eligible players as they wish in all City of Racine municipal league sports.

7. PLAYING RULES

SOFTBALL

- a. Teams are allowed the amount of innings per game or the time limit for that game, as specified herein, whichever comes first. If teams play to the time limit, it is an official game no matter how few innings they play, except that there will be no tie games. All games will be completed.
- b. A 12-run rule will be in effect after four complete innings, or if the home team is ahead by 12 after 4½ innings.
- c. League championships that result in a tie will be determined by head to head league play.
- d. In all softball leagues, no grace period will be allowed. Exception is the 6:00 pm game for softball. There will be a 10 minute grace period for this game and sport only. If there are not enough legal players at game time, the game will be forfeited. Official's watch is official game time.
- e. Games cancelled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit. See section on forfeits for more information on fees and completion time.
- f. Both 12" and 16" slow-pitch are seven innings with a time limit of one hour.
- g. A minimum of nine eligible players must be on the field and ready to play when the umpire calls, "Play Ball." If 11 or more players are present, the game must be played with 11 players.
- h. Co-ed teams must have a minimum of four players of each gender. If a team does not have four females/males at game time, they may start a game with five females and three males; otherwise, the game will be a forfeit. A team having ten players must have five females and five males on the field. For nine players, the additional player must be a woman. A minimum of eight players and a maximum of ten players may be on the field.

BASKETBALL

- a. Five eligible players must be ready to play at starting time.
- b. All adult leagues play four eight-minute quarters.
- c. Four time-outs per game.
- d. At the end of the regulation game if the score is tied, overtime periods shall be played until the tie is broken.

- e. Overtime will be three minutes. Each team will receive one additional time-out. Any remaining time-outs will not carry over into any overtime period.
- f. League championships that result in a tie will be determined by head to head league play.
- g. In all athletic leagues, no grace period will be allowed. If there are not enough legal players at game time, the game will be forfeited. Official's watch is official game time.
- h. Games cancelled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit. See section on forfeits for more information on fees and completion time.

VOLLEYBALL

- a. Four eligible players must be ready to play at starting time.
- b. Co-ed teams must have two women and two men to start their first game. Or more women than men
- c. Volleyball leagues play three games per night using rally scoring to complete a match. Games will be played to 21 points. The winning team must have a two-point advantage or be the first to reach the 25 points cap. Except the Shark League: Play to 25.
- d. In all athletic leagues, no grace period will be allowed. If there are not enough legal players at game time, the match will be forfeited. The Official's watch is official game time.
- e. Games cancelled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit. See section on forfeits for more information on fees and completion time.
- f. League championships that result in a tie will be determined by head to head league play.
- g. Three Volleys: In the co-ed volleyball league, a female must touch the volleyball at least once if two men have touched it before traveling over the net.

SAND VOLLEYBALL

- a. Four eligible players must be ready to play at starting time.
- b. Co-ed teams must have two women and two men to start their first game. Or more women than men.

- c. Volleyball leagues play three games per night using rally scoring to complete a match. Games will be played to 25 points. The winning team must have a two-point advantage or be the first to reach the 30 point cap.
- d. In all SVB leagues, no grace period will be allowed. If there are not enough legal players at game time, the match will be forfeited. Official's watch is official game time.
- e. Games cancelled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit. See section on forfeits for more information on fees and completion time.
- f. Three Volleys: In the co-ed sand volleyball league, a female must touch the volleyball at least once if two men have touched it before traveling over the net.

COED KICKBALL

- a. Teams are allowed the amount of innings per game or the time limit for that game, as specified herein, whichever comes first. If teams play to the time limit, it is an official game no matter how few innings they play, except that there will be no tie games. All games will be completed.
- b. A 12-run rule will be in effect after four complete innings, or the home team is ahead by 12 after 4½ innings.
- c. In all Kickball leagues, no grace period will be allowed. Exception is the 6:00 pm game for Fall Kickball. There will be a 10 minute grace period for this game only. If there are not enough legal players at game time, the game will be forfeited. Official's watch is official game time.
- d. Games cancelled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit. See section on forfeits for more information on fees and completion time.
- e. Teams must have a minimum of four players of each gender. If a team does not have four females/males at game time, they may start a game with five females and three males; otherwise, the game will be a forfeit. A team having ten players must have five females and five males on the field. For nine players, the additional player must be a woman. A minimum of eight players and a maximum of ten players may be on the field.

PICKLE BALL

- a. There will be no grace periods.
- b. Games cancelled due to lack of eligible players will be considered a forfeit. See section on forfeits for more information on fees and completion time.
- c. Each team will play 3 games per night. Games are played to 11.

d. Teams will officiate their own games.

8. ENTRY FEES

- d. PRCS Department sets the entry fee to all leagues. Price of the entry fee is determined by cost of officials, equipment, timers, gym supervisors, and facilities provided.
- e. A \$50.00 service charge will be assessed on all checks returned due to insufficient funds. This fee must be paid before a team/player is allowed to participate. Fee must be paid in cash or by credit card.
- f. Refunds: Team/player fees are non-refundable and non-transferable (EXCEPTION: See Transfers and Releases).

9. SCHEDULES, AWARDS

- a. The PRCS Department arranges all schedules and assigns game officials.
- b. A team plaque will be awarded to champions in all adult volleyball, basketball and softball leagues.
- c. Games that are postponed, rained out, snowed out, etc. will not be automatically rescheduled. If both teams want to reschedule game(s), they must contact the PRCS office to make arrangements.
- d. No games will be made up after city tournaments, unless the game has a bearing on the title.
- e. League championships that result in a tie will be determined by head to head league play.

10. PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES BOARD, PROTESTS

- g. For the good of the game, the spirit of cooperation and good fellowship is essential.
- h. All rules and regulations governing City of Racine municipal athletics are under the control and jurisdiction of the PRCS Board.
- A protest committee shall be made up of three PRCS Board members. This committee, chosen by the PRCS Commission, is appointed for one calendar year. The PRCS commission may (at its option) reconsider the protest.
- j. All protests involving rules and laws of the game shall be made in writing and presented to the PRCS Director within 72 hours of the game in question, and must be accompanied

- by a protest fee of \$25.00. A Protest form is available with this book or from the PRCS Office. If the protest is upheld the fee is returned to the protestor; if the protest is lost, the fee is retained by the PRCS Department.
- k. The protest must clearly set forth and contain full particulars of the charge(s) alleged. If the protest is based upon the decision of a game official, he must be notified at the time of the offense that the game is being played under protest.
- I. In softball, there can be no appeal from decisions based upon an umpire's judgment as to whether a base runner was safe or out, a batted ball fair or foul, or any other play involving accuracy of an umpire's judgment.
- m. A player is considered ineligible in two ways: (1) Failure to not be properly signed because of eligibility or registration, or (2) Signing and playing with more than the allotted number of teams. In the first case, the team he/she plays with will lose the game or games he/she plays in, provided the game or games are protested within the proper time limit. Managers playing a person/people not eligible (not on their roster) may be suspended from City of Racine municipal athletics for a period of time which, in the judgment of the PRCS Director, fits the offense. The offense may result in a one-week to a one-season suspension, to include post season play. In the second case, the first team or teams he/she signs with are the eligible teams, and only the extra team can be protested against.
- n. Protests involving ineligible players during league play must be made in writing and presented to the PRCS Department within 10 days of the disputed game. Teams winning a protested game will win the said game. There is a \$25.00 protest fee. If the protest is upheld, the fee is returned to the protester; if the protest is not upheld, the fee is retained by the Department. An additional penalty in this case will be that the team the player played with will not be eligible to win that league's championship. Scorebook with names for both teams must accompany a softball player protest. Concerning person(s) playing under someone else's name: A player taking part in a game in which he/she is not eligible will be suspended from City of Racine municipal athletics for a period of time which, in the judgment of the PRCS Director, fits the offense.
- o. Complaints lodged against inefficiency or conduct of game officials must be made in writing and filed with the PRCS Director within 72 hours of the game in question. Complaints against managers and players by game officials must be made in writing and presented to the PRCS Director within 72 hours of the game in question.
- p. Tournament protest rules will be printed on tournament flyers.
- q. Any player or manager ejected from a game (city league or tournament) is subject to City of Racine rules. To ensure better sportsmanship and conduct among managers, player and spectators, the PRCS Board has set the following rules which apply until the game official and/or player leave the premises.

i. Players, coaches and spectators who are dismissed for unsportsmanlike conduct, such as swearing, over-arguing, foul gestures, etc.

a. 1st offense: One (1) week suspension
b. 2nd offense: Two (2) week suspensions
c. 3rd offense: Thirty (30) day suspension
d. 4th offense: One (1) year suspension

ii. Players, coaches and spectators dismissed from a game for fighting with or hitting another player will be suspended from playing:

a. 1st offense: Thirty (30) day suspension
 b. 2nd offense: One (1) year suspension

iii. Players, managers, or spectators that make a verbal threat to an umpire, official, referee or anyone associated with the program:

a. 1st offense: Thirty (30) day player and spectator suspension

b. 2nd offense: One (1) year player and spectator suspension

- iv. Players, managers, or spectators that threaten an umpire, official, referee, or anyone associated with the program with a weapon, such as a bat, chair or other object:
 - a. 1st offense: Suspended indefinitely with review after two
 (2) years
- v. Players dismissed from a game for pushing, shoving, spitting, cheating, or any other physical action taken against an umpire, official, referee or anyone associated with the program:
 - a. 1st offense: One (1) year suspension
- vi. A player dismissed from a game for hitting or kicking an umpire, official, or referee:
 - a. 1st offense: Suspended indefinitely with review after three
 (3) years

For any player who receives a suspension and plays in more than one league, the suspension will apply to player participation in all respective league play.

A suspension will be increased if the violation is severe enough to warrant such action to be taken.

If the offense is near the end of the season, the remaining days will be carried over to the league tournament, the next sport he/she participates in, or the next season, whichever comes first.

A suspended or ejected player must leave the gym/field or facility immediately. The game will not continue until suspended player, coach or spectator has left the premises. Failure to leave the premises will result in the game forfeiture.

Any player or coach who has been suspended for one year or more will be placed on a one year probationary status after serving his/her suspension, with the condition that if he/she is ejected from any game in which he/she played, he/she will be placed on indefinite suspension.

Any spectator who has been suspended for one year or more and returns to the premises after serving suspension will be placed on a one year probationary status with the condition that any unsportsmanlike conduct exhibited will result in an indefinite suspension from all games.

Any and all appeals must be directed in writing to the PRCS Board within five days of the incident. Suspensions remain in effect until ruled on by the PRCS Board.

11. POSTPONEMENTS

- a. Due to the heavy schedule of games in all City of Racine municipal sports, and due to the shortage of playing facilities, postponements shall be held to a minimum of two per team per season for softball, volleyball, and basketball. No postponements are allowed for sand volleyball, Fall softball and kickball. No game may be postponed unless agreed to by both managers and an official Postponement Agreement is filed in the PRCS Department.
- b. Managers must state the date of the replay game as agreed to by both managers. Make-up games may be limited to the night of play and may be scheduled at 9:00 p.m. on Monday-Friday or 3pm/7:00 p.m. on Sundays. PRCS will not automatically reschedule missed games. Only games that have a bearing on the title will be automatically rescheduled. Teams must be available/prepared for post season play that will take place the following week after your scheduled games are finished. Postponement Agreements are available at the end of this book and at the PRCS Office.
- c. If a team fails to field a minimum legal number of eligible players for any scheduled game, not officially postponed, the game will be awarded to the opponent and the forfeiting team must pay their forfeit fee to the PRCS Office before their next scheduled game. If neither team fields the required number of eligible players for the scheduled game a forfeit will be declared against both teams. Payment of forfeit fees is due within 48 hours. Teams may be dropped from league for non-compliance. Forfeited games will not be replayed. Forfeit fees for adult teams are \$25.00.

- d. When conditions of play are in question, game cancellation information may be found by calling the PRCS activity line at 637-7678 or the PRCS Office at 636-9131 after 4:00 p.m. Information will also be available on the PRCS website, cityofracine.org/ParksRec, and on the Facebook group pages.
- e. When the condition of the field is in question just prior to game time, a majority vote of the two team managers and the umpire shall determine whether or not the game will be played.
- f. The fitness of the field, once the game has begun, shall be determined solely by the umpire.
- g. When conditions of play are in question immediately before or during a game, players are instructed to wait in the vicinity of the diamond until the umpire renders an official decision.
- h. Postponed, snowed-out and/or rained-out games will be made up only if they have a bearing on the title, or if both teams wish to play. See #9.c. for more details.
- i. In tournament play, in the case of rain-interrupted games, play will resume from the point of interruption.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

- a. Officials, team managers and players are respectfully requested to cooperate in maintaining proper conduct on the playing field and in gymnasiums. The use of any intoxicant on city property will subject the offender to suspension and possible arrest. The use of profane language is expressly forbidden. Game officials are instructed to eject from the game any player who violates this rule and to report the name of the offender to the PRCS Department for proper action.
- b. The Racine Unified School District prohibits smoking and drinking in any school building used for City of Racine municipal adult or youth sports.
- c. Smoking is prohibited on all City of Racine softball fields and player benches.
- d. Teams are prohibited from practicing on the diamond (infield) prior to a scheduled game.
- e. A reminder concerning the common points of dispute in City of Racine municipal athletics:
 - i. Ineligible players participating in a game.
 - 1. Managers are encouraged to abide by league rules to ensure cooperation & fellowship among players & teams; and to avoid a forfeiture of game.

- ii. Play calls by a game official.
 - City of Racine municipal league officials are dedicated to calling plays in a fair and equitable manner. Call disputes will only be considered legal if presented by the proper person in the proper manner. All disputes must be submitted in writing to the PRCS Office in order to be addressed correctly. Everyone should be respectful.
- f. As a consideration for being permitted to participate in activities sponsored by the PRCS Department and/or using equipment or property of said Department, each such participant and user agrees to assume all liability for injury and/or damage resulting from such participation or use and further agrees to hold the City of Racine and the PRCS Department free and harmless on account of any act of omission or commission or negligence on the part of said City or Department or any of their officers, agents or employees.
- g. If an umpire or referee is assaulted by a player or spectator where the guilty party cannot be identified, games by the two teams involved will be postponed until a hearing can be held before the PRCS Board Program and Protest Committee.

13. COMMENTS

- r. Participation in City of Racine municipal athletics is a "privilege," not a "right." If this privilege is abused, it will be revoked.
- s. For registration forms and information, visit cityofracine.org/ParksRec or contact the PRCS Office.

PLAYER RELEASE

Print Form

Select One:	\square REGULAR		SERVICE	\square INJURY	□ OTHER	
l hereby release		of the		ТЕАМ,		
of the		LEAGUE.	This player has been notified of his/her release.			
MANAGER'S SIGNATURE:					Date Filed (Do not f	ill in):
PLAYER RELEA	ASE (Fill in if you sel	ected ENTERING	SERVICE abov	e.)		
This is to certify	This is to certify that the above named player left Racine for active military service on the following date:					
His/her military o	orders require him/he	r to report to Cam	p:			
Parent or Spous	Parent or Spouse Signature: Address: Phone:				Phone:	
	ASE (Fill in if you seld re and extent of the interest of the		,			
	ASE (Fill in if you seler being released?	ected OTHER in the	ne top line.)			

Print Form

POSTPONEMENT AGREEMENT

Submit Form To:
City of Racine, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services
800 Center St., Rm. 127
Racine, WI 53403
262.636.9131
Fax 262.636.9277

Games may be postponed, but **ONLY** under the following conditions:

- 1. Only two (2) postponement games per team.
- 2. No game may be postponed unless agreed to by both managers, AND A POSTPONEMENT AGREEMENT is filed at the PRCS Department by 11:55 a.m. the **Tuesday prior to the game being postponed**.
- 3. Managers must call the PRCS Department to set up a date for the replay of the game. This date **MUST** be agreed upon by both managers.
- 4. The **Postponement Agreement Form** is available at the PRCS Department or on the web-site.
- 5. If a team fails to field a minimum number of eligible players for any scheduled game, not officially postponed, the game will awarded to the opponent and the forfeiting team must pat the forfeit fee prior to their next scheduled game.
- 6. If neither team fields the required number of eligible players for any scheduled game, a forfeit will be declared against both teams.
- 7. A team is only allowed two (2) forfeits a season and must pay a \$25.00 forfeit fee in order to resume play in the league. A team will be dropped from the league after the second occurrence.
- 8. Forfeited games will NOT be played.

Team Requesting Postponement:	
Opponent:	League:
Day & Date of Scheduled Game:	
Game Location:	Game Time:
Signature of Opposing Team Manager:	
Signature of Manager Making Request:	
	Office Use Only:



Submit Form To: City of Racine Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services 800 Center St, Room 127 Racine WI 53403 (262) 636.9131 FAX (262)636.9277

D۰	int	Form	
PI	шι	FOILI	
			•

Date of Request	
-----------------	--

<u>SPORT PROTEST FORM</u> - A formal request for a review of an official's rule interpretation. *Please note: There can be no appeal of decisions involving accuracy of an official's judgment call (example: no appeals may be made based upon an umpire's judgment as to whether a base runner was safe or out, or a batted ball fair or foul).*

Sport		Night of Pla	у	Leagu	e	
Protesting Team Name		Opposing	g Team Name —			
Submitted By:	Name		Email			
	Address			Zip Code	Phone	
Opposing Team Manager:	Name		Email			
	Address			Zip Code	Phone	
Day & Date of Gan	ne Being Pr	otested			Game Time	
Game Location						
Were the official(s)	notified th	at the official's decision is be	eing requested for rev	iew?	Yes No	
Was the opponent	notified th	at the official's decision is be	eing requested for rev	iew?	Yes No	
In 50 words or less	, please exp	olain your protest.				
Office Use Only:						
Protest Decision: Won Los	t	\$25 Fee Paid	Date Submitte	ed	Staff Initials	_